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FW: Data centre related Proj Bank Statement - reg

From Kumari AP <ap.team@Connectivitysolutions.in>
Date Thu 3/27/2025 6:03 PM
To Madan P <madan@cosol.in>
Cc gangadhar M <gangadhar@cosol.in>

Dear Madan,
 
Please raise the invoice to ITI LTD and share the same on priority.
 
Po No. – Cloud agreement
 

Description Total with tax Basic GST 18%
Cloud Services provided to the end customer C-DOT for the period 01.11.2024
TO 31.01.2025        92,883.37        78,714.72      14,168.65
Cloud Services provided to the end customer Department of Post for the month
of Jan 2025 19,18,755.25  16,26,063.77  2,92,691.48

 
 
Regards
Kumari
Accounts dept
Connectivity IT Solutions Pvt Ltd
8892942824
 
 
 
-----Original Message-----
From: Srutheesh U K <srutheesh_bgp@itiltd.co.in>
Sent: 27 March 2025 17:54
To: Kumari AP <ap.team@Connectivitysolutions.in>
Cc: T Latha <tlatha_crp@itiltd.co.in>; William Chitla <william@cosol.in>; VINYAS <vinyas@itiltd.co.in>; Anthony Raj <anthony@cosol.in>
Subject: RE: Data centre related Proj Bank Statement - reg
 
Dear Kumari,
 
The distribution calculation is verified. Please send the consent letter(Bank & ITI) and Invoice for payment. Someone from CSPL DC team has
to sign on the distribution calculation sheet.
 
Regards
 
Srutheesh
Dy.M-DC
ITI LTD
 
 
On Thu, 27 Mar 2025 08:05:04 +0000, Kumari AP wrote
> Dear Srutheesh,
>
> PFA Revenue sharing sheet and the consent letter draft.
>
> Please check and confirm to share the signed consent letter along with tax invoice.
>
> Regards
> Kumari
> Accounts dept
> Connectivity IT Solutions Pvt Ltd
> 8892942824
>
> From: T Latha <tlatha_crp@itiltd.co.in>
> Sent: 20 March 2025 18:05
> To: 'Srutheesh U K' <srutheesh_bgp@itiltd.co.in>;
> itidc1_bgp@itiltd.co.in;
nocdc_bgp@itiltd.co.in
> Cc: Kumari AP <ap.team@Connectivitysolutions.in>
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> Subject: FW: Data centre related Proj Bank Statement - reg
>
> Dear Srutheesh
> We may put up for escrow distribution
> Regards
> Latha T
>
> From: Shafwan P [mailto:shafwan_bgp@itiltd.co.in]
> Sent: 20 March 2025 17:02
> To: 'Latha T'
> <tlatha_crp@itiltd.co.in<mailto:tlatha_crp@itiltd.co.in>>;
> 'Anand Kumar Srivastava'
> <anand_bgp@itiltd.co.in<mailto:anand_bgp@itiltd.co.in>>; 'Srutheesh U K'
<srutheesh_bgp@itiltd.co.in<mailto:srutheesh_bgp@itiltd.co.in>>
> Cc: 'Arun Kumar V'
> <financehead_bgp@itiltd.co.in<mailto:financehead_bgp@itiltd.co.in>>;
> 'Gaurav Sankhla'
> <gauravsankhla_bgp@itiltd.co.in<mailto:gauravsankhla_bgp@itiltd.co.in>
> >; 'Arun Kumar V'
> <financehead_bgp@itiltd.co.in<mailto:financehead_bgp@itiltd.co.in>>
> Subject: Data centre related Proj Bank Statement - reg
>
> Dear Sir/Madam
>
> As require please find attached Data centre related Proj Bank
> Statement
>
> Thanks & Regards
>
> SHAFWAN P
> AFM
> ITI LTD BANGALORE PLANT
> PAX: 9096
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